



DENISE ISAAC

DISTRICT LEADER

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dynamic administrator and administrative leader with demonstrated capabilities in positive culture and climate, computer science, leadership, innovation, collaboration, and differentiation with focus on personalized learning as demonstrated through 9+ years of administration. Committed belief that all children are capable of learning and deserving of a quality education at all levels with a dedication to the belief of whatever it takes for kids.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019-PRESENT

**CIO, DIRECTOR OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS,
DIRECTOR OF FLOYDCOUNTY SCHOOL OF INNOVATION**

Floyd County Schools

2014-2019

PRINCIPAL

South Floyd Elementary and W.D. Osborne Elementary

2009-2014

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL/CRT

South Floyd Middle/High School

1999-2009

TEACHER

South Floyd Middle School

1998-1999

TEACHER

Adams Middle School

1998-1999

TEACHER

Martin Middle School

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- Google Certified Educator Level 1
- Supervisor Summit Learning Platform
- Trained Summit Learning Leader
- Computer Science Initiative Code.org Trained
- Carnegie Computer Science Initiative Leader
- Implemented Building Digital Conversion K-8
- Implemented Computer Science Program K-8
- KASA Leadership Challenge Workshop
- NT3 National Board Trained Leader
- Presenter at various PD opportunities
- KyGoDigital Participant
- Administration experience H-12
- Teacher Like a Pirate Leader
- Innovation Leader
- Strong leadership skills
- Strong collaboration skills
- NSF Grant recipient leader
- Steele Reece Grant recipient

606.594.0598

denise.isaac@floyd.kyschools.us

PO Box 151, Hi Hat, KY 41636

EDUCATION

SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT PROGRAM

Eastern Kentucky University

PRESENT

INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP

Eastern Kentucky University

2009

MA 5-8 EDUCATION

Morehead State University

2000

BA MIDDLE SCHOOL LANGUAGE ARTS/SOCIAL STUDIES

Morehead State University

1996

REFERENCES

DALE PACK

FCS Food Service Director

606.886.2354

SCOTT CORNETT

VP Student Affairs, Alice Lloyd College

606.594.8800

TRACI TACKETT

Educational Specialist BitSource